Brownstein Hyatt

Farber Schreck
Ronda L. Sandquist
Attorney at Law
303.223.1191 tel
303.223.1111 fax
rsandquist@bhfs.com
January 23, 2019
VIA EMAIL & MAIL

Colorado Water Conservation Board
Finance Section

Attention: Anna Mauss

1313 Sherman Street, Suite 718
Denver, CO 80203

(Email: anna.mauss@state.co.us)

RE: Dominion Water and Sanitation District Water Project Loan Application
Dear Ms. Mauss:

On behalf of Dominion Water and Sanitation District, we are submitting our Water Project
Loan Program Application along with the Loan Feasibility Study with its referenced appendices.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Zo o

Ronda L. Sandquist

Enclosure: Dominion Water & Sanitation District’s
Loan Application Documentation

cc: Mary Kay Provaznik

Sarah Stone
18656700.1
410 Seventeenth Street, Suite 2200
Denver, CO 80202-4432
18117460.1 main 303.223.1100
bhfs.com Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP




- DOMINION WATER AND
SANITATION DISTRICT’S
PARTICIPATION IN THE
CHATFIELD RESERVOIR

REALLOCATION PROJECT

A CWCB Loan Feasibility Study, prepared by the
Dominion Water and Sanitation District
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